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Paul Chrisco

From: Paul Chrisco
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 11:05 AM
To: jarmstrong@polkga.org
Subject: FW: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125
Attachments: 20231020105014359.pdf

Good Morning Jamie, 

Given Misty’s responses, I am again reiterating my initial ORR request to ensure I have EVERYTHING I requested. 

“Pursuant to the Georgia Open Records Act § 50.18.70 et seq., I am requesting the any and all documentation related to 
the justification, notification of intent to demolish to the owner, and demolition of the home at 162 E. Point Rd. 
Cedartown, GA 30125. To include the names of everyone involved from beginning to end of this action.” 

 

Paul 

 

From: Misty Mason <MMason@polkga.org>  
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 11:20 AM 
To: Paul Chrisco <paul@chriscofam.com> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125 
 

As previously stated, I sent all the information that was available in my department.  I spoke with the Planning & Zoning 
and Code Enforcement departments this morning and was told that they have not received any open record requests 
from you.  Attached is all the documentation that Planning and Zoning and Code Enforcement had.   

Thank you, 

Misty 

 

From: Paul Chrisco [mailto:paul@chriscofam.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:15 AM 
To: Misty Mason <MMason@polkga.org> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

After reviewing the documents in detail, it appears your office has forgotten some documents requested from my ORR: 

1. The county Attorney referenced notices that were “given”, whatever that means, in November 2022-December 
2022, prior to the County Attorney issuing formal notification to the previous owner. 
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2. What sparked Brian McCray to go look at this property and issue these notices, that led to the demolition of a 
cure 4 sided Brick home that merely needed some repairs and remodeling inside? Surely there were complaints 
filed. Who filed them? Names! I requested ALL names beginning to end! Produce them please! 

3. Said notices should include who was reporting the property to your office. 

4. Supporting pictures, evidence, etc. to support the claims the structure was “Dilapidation; Despair; Structural 
defects; and Uncleanliness” and the “opinion” of Brian McCray that the premises were being used for drugs and 
squatting. 

5. Why are truly dilapidated homes in the run down neighborhood behind DK Gas Station area still standing, when 
this cute 4 sided brick home was torn down for such false claims. See attached image. 

Misty, this is how my neighbor supports his family and employees. He buys homes that need work, fixes them up, and 
resales them for a profit. 

He works 6-7 days a week, 8-12 hour days. He is one of the hardest working men I have ever met. 

The value he brings to our community is amazing! He truly cares about people. I am risking my life to fight this injustice 
against him and happy to do it! What is right is right and wrong is wrong. Period. 

Again, I liked you the moment I met you earlier this year Misty. You sat me down and showed me qpublic when I spoke 
to you about putting up a fence for my dog Donald T. Chrisco. 

You were nice to me and helped me and I greatly appreciated that help. I never forgot about you! 

I have shared with Sheriff Moats that it is my opinion that you are caught in the middle of some dirty business. I might 
be wrong, but I don’t believe I am. 

If you feel your life is in danger, please talk to Sheriff Moats. You can trust him. 

If you are involved, you can dramatically decrease your punishment by turning yourself into Sheriff Moats 
IMMEDIATELY. I have made sure this issue is known by people beyond Polk county for my and Ismael’s safety. 

On Saturday, I helped my church pass out Hot Home cooked meals to people living in the garbage motels on Main 
Street. One lady was there with 2 kids and destitute trying to find a better, cheaper, safer home for her and her boys. 
This home would have been perfect for her. She pays over $1,600/mo. to live in a 400 sq ft run down motel room. 
(These should be demolished IMHO) 

People are suffering in this County Misty. I saw it when I first moved here 18 months ago. It is getting worse every 
month. I will not stand for it! It is unnecessary and reeks of County Political Corruption/Incompetence. Its pure EVIL and 
it WILL end so long as I draw breath! 

Did you know that the cause for County wages being so low is Corruption? 

Corruption ALWAYS leads to poverty. ALWAYS! 

Once I purge this county of its corruption, all county workers are going to see their wages increase year after year and 
their retirements become incredibly lucrative and attractive, which will draw in more quality workers! This is Economics 
and Business 101 stuff and common sense. 

So see, I am fighting for all you county workers too, despite what county management has told you all about me. They 
are corrupt to the core and TERRIFIED of me. 

Otherwise, why not just call the police on me instead of posting this BS slanderous flier about me and my business in the 
county offices? 

I am not stopping until I have every corrupt PoS’s butt on my wall, so help me God Almighty! 
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Paul J. Chrisco 

From: Misty Mason <MMason@polkga.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:23 AM 
To: Paul Chrisco <paul@chriscofam.com> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125 
 

Hi Paul, 

Attached are all the documents that I have available in the building inspection department regarding the property 
demolition.   

 

Thank you, 

Misty 

 

From: Paul Chrisco [mailto:paul@chriscofam.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:35 AM 
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

Thank you Misty. 

You have always been nice and peasant to me. Thank you. 

Though I am confused, because YOUR office is who initiated the demolition action per my neighbor. You and Brian 
McCray told him YOUR office mailed the notifications, though he never received them. 

Help me understand Misty why you cannot provide the documents requested. 

This is not the first time a County Office that was exhibiting Incompetence or Corruption has referred my ORR to the 
County Attorney. 

I want to remind you that God Almighty sees and knows EVERYTHING! 

The Nuernberg Trials of settled the arguments “I was just doing my job!” and “I was just following orders!” 

I STRONGLY recommend you go speak with Sheriff Moats immediately and take whatever evidence you have to him and 
do a Sworn Affidavit. 

Confess EVERYTHING you know and I will fight for you like the Veteran Warrior I am! 

I will go with you and support you! The corrupt people in this county are terrified of me for good reason. They cannot 
Buy me, control me, or intimidate me! 

It is my belief you are being used and are in a tough sport right now. 

Always remember, if we don’t stop injustice to others, then who is going to stop injustice against us? 

Thank you, 
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Paul 

 

From: Misty Mason <MMason@polkga.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:20 AM 
To: Paul Chrisco <paul@chriscofam.com> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125 
 

Good Morning Paul. 

I am forwarding this request to our county attorney.  The process was handled by their office so they will have the 
information that you have requested.   

Thank you 

 

 
Misty Mason 
Permits Clerk 
Polk County Building Inspection 
770-749-2104   mmason@polkga.org 
 

 

 

From: Paul Chrisco [mailto:paul@chriscofam.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 12:53 PM 
To: Jaime Armstrong <jarmstrong@polkga.org> 
Cc: Misty Mason <MMason@polkga.org> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Thank you Jaime. 

Hello Misty. 

I look forward to receiving all documents requested in a timely manner. 

Thank you, 

 

Paul J. Chrisco 

678-600-1495 
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From: Jaime Armstrong <jarmstrong@polkga.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: Paul Chrisco <paul@chriscofam.com> 
Cc: Misty Mason <MMason@polkga.org> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125 
 

Good afternoon, 

This is to confirm receipt of your email. I am copying Building Inspection as notification of the request. 

 
Cordially, 

 
County Clerk 
Polk County Board of Commissioners 
216 Main Street 
Cedartown, GA 30125 
770-749-2100 
jarmstrong@polkga.org 
 

 
 

From: Paul Chrisco <paul@chriscofam.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 11:11 AM 
To: Jaime Armstrong <jarmstrong@polkga.org> 
Subject: Open Records Request 162 E. Point Rd. Cedartown, GA 30125 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

17 October 2023 

 

Polk County Clerk Jaime Armstrong 

216 Main Street 

Cedartown, GA 30125 

jarmstrong@polkga.org 

Jamie Armstrong, Polk County Clerk 
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Pursuant to the Georgia Open Records Act § 50.18.70 et seq., I am requesting the any and all documentation related to 
the justification, notification of intent to demolish to the owner, and demolition of the home at 162 E. Point Rd. 
Cedartown, GA 30125. To include the names of everyone involved from beginning to end of this action. 

 

I am requesting digital records and not paper records. 

 

I hereby request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest. Further, 
as the files responsive to this request are produced electronically and the administrative time should be de minimus, 
there should be no charges. This information is not being sought for commercial purposes.   If you propose any charges, 
please advise of your proposed amount(s) prior to completion of the request. 

 

The Georgia Open Records Act requires a response time within three business days. If production of the records I am 
requesting will take longer than three days, please contact me with information about when the requested information 
will be produced. 

 

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific CONSTITUTIONAL exemption you feel justifies the refusal 
to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.  Please complete 
production of any and all requests for which you do not claim an exemption. 

 

Thank you for your attention to my request. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Paul J. Chrisco 

678-600-1495 

 


